

An agency of the Government of Ontario



Un organisme du gouvernement de l'Ontario

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act e-Register, which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at **www.heritagetrust.on.ca.** 

Ce document est tiré du registre électronique. tenu aux fins de la *Loi sur le patrimoine de l'Ontario,* accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du patrimoine ontarien sur **www.heritagetrust.on.ca.** 

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF CALEDON

-123 414

## Box 1000, Caledon East, Ontario. LON 1E0

March 7th, 1989

Telephone: 416-584-2273 Georgetown, Erin and Tottenham exchanges use Zenith 86130

RECEIVED IN THE OFFICE

MAR 15 1989

MUSEUM SECTION HERITAGE BRANCH

Attention: Ms. Nancy Smith

The Ontario Heritage Foundation

77 Bloor Street West, 2nd Floor

Dear Ms. Smith:

Toronto, Ontario

M7A 2R9

Further to your telephone conversation with Heather Broadbent, please find enclosed the Notice of Intention to Designate for the three designations which are presently in the process, (Stinson-Courtney, Kidd-Williamson and Boston Mills Cemetery).

Also, please find enclosed, the final correspondence to the owners, By-law Number 89-23 and the Notice of Intention to Designate for the five designations we have just completed.

In the past, we have only sent the Foundation a copy of the two letters to the owners which officially advise them of Council's intention to designate and notify them of the completion of the designation. Henceforth, we will send you a copy of this correspondence, as well as the Notice of Intention to Designate and the final By-law. I have also enclosed a copy of By-law Number 87-239 and 88-102, containing those designations which have been completed in the past fourteen months.

If you require anything further, please let me know.

Yours truly,

beth Zarly

Beth Early Heritage Resource Office TOWN OF CALEDON

enclosures

## PUBLIC NOTICE

IN THE MATTER OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT, R.S.O. 1980, Chapter 337, Section 29

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE

TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Caledon intends to designate the property at the following locations as properties of architectural and historical value or interest under Part IV of The Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.O. 1980, Chapter 337, Section 29.

- (1) Robinson-Schafer House Part East 1 Lot 33, Concession 1, W.H.S. Town of Caledon formerly Township of Chinguacousy
- (2) Dick-Caslor-Maloney House Part West & Lot 33, Concession 2, W.H.S. Town of Caledon formerly Township of Chinguacousy
- (3) Maxwell-Haney House Part West 1 Lot 10, Concession 1, E.H.S. Town of Caledon formerly Township of Caledon
  - (4) Farrell-Haney House Part East 1 Lot 34, Con. 3, Town of Caledon formerly Township of Albion
- (5) Donohue-Barnes-Lyndon House Part West 1 Lot 31, Concession 5, Town of Caledon formerly Township of Albion

Reasons for Proposed Designations

Robinson-Schafer House (1)

1. A. A.

This two-storey, mid-Victorian brick structure features decorative polychromatic brickwork and is distinctive with its three projecting frontispieces. It was built about 1875 for Dr. Charles Robinson, a respected doctor, local coroner and prominent citizen in the Village of Claude.

(2) Dick-Caslor-Maloney House

This one and a half storey frame building was probably built by Alexander Dick about 1850. It was the millowner's home before Hiram Caslor built his larger house. It was later a saddlers shop. This building features a symmetrical three-bay front facade with central door and small-pane, double-hung windows, typical of early buildings.

(3) Maxwell-Haney House

This symmetrical three-bay, one and a half storey, red brick structure features a modest Greek-Revival doorway with wooden pilasters and entablature. It was built by William Maxwell about 1850. The Maxwells were a prominent early family in the area.

(4) Farrell-Haney House

This renovated log house was originally built by the Farrell family in the 1840s. The last Farrell was the legendary Thomas, whose skill with the grafting of apple trees is still evident on older trees here and in the general area.

(5) Donohue-Barnes-Lyndon House

This one and a half storey, three-bay log house with a central door flanked by small-pane, double-hung windows, is representative of the homes built by this area's early settlers. It was built by the Donohue family about 1840 and features a very compatible modern addition designed by the Ontario restoration architect, the late Bruce Napier Simpson Jr.

ANY PERSON may, within thirty days of the first publication of this notice, send by registered mail or deliver to the Clerk of the Town of Caledon notice of his or her objection to the proposed designation, together with a statement of the reasons for the objection and all relevant facts. When a Notice of Objection is received, the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Caledon shall refer the matter to the Conservation Review Board for a hearing and report.

DATED at the Town of Caledon this 23rd day of November, 1988 Gary A. Boyce, Clerk